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Busch, James

From: Enerfax Daily [enerfaxdaily@enerfax.com]

Sent: Monday, December 08,200312:50 AM ,
I

To: jim.busch@ded.mo.gov

Subject: Natural Gas Futures Lower as Longs Bail Ahead of Weekend

If you can not read this publication or the date is incorrect please click http://www.enerfax.com
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To Plan Your 2004 Advertising Budget with E~ f;)c.t" We Are Offering Discounted

Advertising Contracts from One Month to One Year
Call 985.893.9225 or em~: enerfaxl@aol.com

DiscoUJlts Available on All the FollowiJIg Ad LocatioJlS:
Top Banner -468 x 60 pixels-$2,500 per month or $2000 with a one year contract signed by JanUaIY 1, 2004
Page One Ad -3.25" x 6.:J5" -$2,500 per month or $2000 with a one year contract signed by JanUaIY 1, 2004
Page One Ad2.5" x3.2~;" -$1,200 per month or $960 with a one year contract signedbyJanUaIY 1,2004
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Page ti -1/4 Ad-3"x 4.5" -$1000 per month or $800 with a one year contract signed by JanUaIY 1, 2004
1/2 Page -3"x 9" (portrait); or 6"x 4.5" (landscape) --$1500 per month or $1200 with a one year contract signed by
JanUaIY 1, 2004
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PkysicalPower Prices iJI. $!MWH
!:!!1Ih Low Awraae
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More Electricity Prices in Section 0

Enerfax Daily Sec1ion D -December 8,2003

To (lay's Po~' B1dl("tiIl..~

I

.N ottheast Digs Out from Relentless

Snow~

N~Y~r again be ou(pa(ed by (hanging mark~ts.

.Dyne gy Enters into Exclusive Dis cus sions
with Ameren Regarding Illinois Power
.Peabody Names Walter Hawkins VP and! 
Treasurer. as Steve Schaab Alillounces Retirement

.Duke Energy Names Mvron Caldwell
Treasurer of New Finance Organization
.Calpine Receives Award from InfoWorld
as One of Top 100 Companies Using Most
Innovative Information T e chnolo gy
.Calpine Celebrates Ccmpletion of Geysers
Recycled Water Pipeline: Partnership Extends
Green Power Production and Provides for
Municipal Water
.Reliant Resources Unlikely to Exercise Option
on CenterPoint Energr.ts Shares Of Texas Genco
.Transmission Outage Affects Customers in
Northeastern Wisconsin and Western Upper
Peninsula
.Financier George Soros Backing Management
Buyout Bids at 2 UK Power Plants ~d by
American Electric Power
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Section E- December 8,2003 I

EIA SayS US Winter Natural Gas Supplies Adequate

There should be adequate natural gas supplies to meet this Vo'inter' s needs, evm if it is c older than aver-
age, according to the EnergJ' Infomlation Administration. The EIA says it is too soon to say whether last
week's li-amatic rise ill natural prices is a short-tenn spike or the harbinger of a sustained rise above $5.00-
range of recent montlls. Its model shows that 6Jen if this Vo'inter is 10% colder than average, the nation
would have adequate supplies compared with historical averages. The EIA is forecasting prices of $4.50-
$ 5. 00 per MMBtu this Vo'inter. Natural gas pric es last week have jump ed from $4. 92 to $ 6. 12 amid the fust
run of cold weather in the Northeast Citing robust drilling and industry success with coalbed methane and
other unconventional gas, the EIA has taken a somewhat optimistic view of natural gas production. 'IiVhj1e
some analysts expect production to decline in 2003, the EIA projects a 2% increase for the year. Besides
greater domestic production, the US is also gaining incremmtal supply with additional gas imports through
liquefied natural gas. But this increase is partially offsa bya significant decline in imports from Canada.

AGA SayS Winter N atur. Gas Supply Adequate

The United States will have plenty of natural gas to meet conslrner demand this winter, but there could be
wild price swings, according to Robert Best, the nw chairman of the American Gas Association. However,
Best warne:! that prices are expe:ted to remain volatile through the winter season Prices for natural gas to
be delivered in J anua!Y and February shot up nearly 3 D% last week, although pric es fell back s cme on F ri-
day. B est blamed the pric e jlrnp on c old weather, saying it did not make mJCh s ens e for natural gas co sts in
February to be based on a cold snap in early December. Even though consumers are expe:te:! to use less
natural gas this winter, prices are fore:ast to be higher and the EIA predicts bills for consumers will be up
an average 6% during this winter. The AGA plans to push hard to get Congress to pass a broad mergy bill
early next year that would speed up r:Ui1ling pe1mit applications and open more lands to exploration. The
AG A expects Congress to pass the mergy bill sometime between President Bush's State of the Union ad-
dress on January 20th and Congress' mid-February Prf$ident' s Day holiday recess.
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Enerfax Daily -Section F -December 8, 2003

Today's Gas Bulletins
WELLHEAD TO BURNERTIP

Natural Gas Futures Lower as Lones Bail
Ahead of Weekend

Natural gas future s for January delivery on the
NYMEX dropped $0.202 yesterday to $6.135 per
MMBtu, pressured b~{ a steady flow of profit tak-
ing ahead of the weelrend despite a Northeast
storm and bullish technicals after a near 30% run
up earlier last week The February on contract
lost $0.171 to $6.132 per MMBtu. Other months
ended mixed, with some 2006-2009 contracts fin-

ishing up slightly. The cash market was up big,
but the Midwest cash was still lagging behind fu-
tures. An unexpected cold snap across much of
the nation last week helped back the rally, which
saw prices surged in the previous 4 sessions as
shorts were forced to cover when a series of tech-
nical resistance point~: were breached Open inter-
est on Thursday jumped more than 6,200 lots on a
10% price jump, a sign of new length in the mar-
ket, some of which probably bailed Friday before
more moderate weather arrives. The CFTC Com-

.EIA to Forecast Tighter Long- Term Natural
Gas Supply Outlook in Annual Report to Be
~eleas.ed in t:! ext Week Citing Decliriing GroTvVth
Rates in North American Production.

.HoustQn Exploration Commences Exchange
of ~/o Senior Subordinated Notes

.Peoples Enere:v Declares Quarterly Dividend
of $0.53 per Common Share
.SunGard to AcQuire FAME: Adds Reference
Data Solutions to its Market Data Offerings
.El Paso 1.55 Billion Market Manipulation
Settlement Approved by California Judge
.Majority of California PUC's Board Objects
to Pacific Gas and Electric's Reorganization
.NEB ReQuests Minister of Environment
Refer Application for Seismic Program in Gulf
of St. Lawrence to Review Panel
.FERC Says More than $70 Million in
Penalties and Fines Assessed by Office of
Market Oversight and Investigations Since Its
Creation in August 2002
.Ex-Enron Official John Forney Pleads Not
Guilty to Conspiracy
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SectionG -Dece~ber 8,2003

mitment of Traders report shows non-commercials, 6r speculative funds, had reduced their net short ex-

posure by 7,000 lots to about 42,000 as of December 2nd, still a sizeable position. Last week, the ErA
reported a 59 Bcf storage withdrawal, above the 5-year average drop for that week of 29 Bcf, but below
the year-ago withdrawal of 91 Bcf. The ErA repo~ showed that total storage levels of 3.095 Tcf are
139 Bcf, or 5%, above last year and 117 Bcf, or 4% above the 5-year average. For this week, look for
the ErA to report a withdrawal of about 85 Bcf to 5 Bcf, compared to a 162 Bcf declirIe for the same
week last year. Traders will be watching this week's inventory report to see how heavily stocks were
tapped to meet last week's surge in heating load. With January resistance at $6.25 broken by the late

(Continued in Section H)
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